VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Info C Ramesh <info@cr-lawpractice.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 4:26 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: Info C Ramesh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: TBA (SHD 5002X) Our Ref: CR/DE-PD/21-200157
Attachments: 28102021183027.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find enclosed our letter dated 28.10.2021 for your immediate action.

Thank you.

On a separate note, in view of the latest advisory on Co-vid, our entire office will be operating via tele-
commuting. Please do not send any documents or correspondence or notice to our office by fax. Please
communicate with us through email. Kindly note that we are still in operation and we will respond accordingly.
Your kind co-operation is most appreciated. Kindly send all future correspondences at 20 Havelock Road #02-
54 Central Square Singapore 059785.

Regards
C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE
TEL: 6814 1873

FAX: 6815 3273

**** DISCLAIMER****

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely
for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and destroy the message and its attachments.



